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[staff name redacted]

From: [staff name redacted]
Sent: Thursday, 8 July 2021 2:00 PM
To: [staff name redacted]
Subject: FW: Trove User moderation report - r.j.trenwith, yelnod & sezblack1977

Hi [staff name redacted], 

Please proceed with sending the final warning to r.j.trenwith. 

Thanks 

[staff name redacted] 

From: [staff name redacted]
Sent: Thursday, 8 July 2021 1:54 PM 
To: [staff name redacted]
Subject: RE: Trove User moderation report ‐ r.j.trenwith, yelnod & sezblack1977 

Yes [staff name redacted], I approve sending this warning, [staff name 
redacted] 
From: [staff name redacted]
Sent: Thursday, 8 July 2021 1:45 PM 
To: [staff name redacted]
Subject: FW: Trove User moderation report ‐ r.j.trenwith, yelnod & sezblack1977 

Hi [staff name redacted], 

We have received another report about the activities of r.j.trenswith. We sent a warning to this user in April and the 

activity involving the deletion and subsequent one word at a time per line replacement of text is continuing. 

Attached is the investigation report (as well as for two other users – which we are recommending no action). 

Can you approve the release of a final warning to r.j.tresnwith? 

Thanks 
[staff name redacted] 

From: [staff name redacted]
Sent: Thursday, 8 July 2021 10:40 AM 
To: [staff name redacted]
Subject: Trove User moderation report ‐ r.j.trenwith, yelnod & sezblack1977 

Hi [staff name redacted]

We have received 2 requests to review the text correction activity of the following accounts: 

 r.j.trenwith

 yelnod

 sezblack1977

Attached is a report of my investigations into their activity.  
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In summary my recommendations are as follows: 

 r.j.trenwith – roll back text corrections where gaming activity can be identified (including any legitimate
corrections on the article). Advise user this is their final warning if this behaviour continues their account will
be deactivated.

 yelnod – no action – all activity appears to be legitimate corrections, just high volume

 sezblack1977 ‐ no action – all activity appears to be legitimate corrections, just high volume

For approval to proceed with recommendations. 

Regards 
[staff name redacted]
[staff name redacted]
Trove Partnerships 
Trove Collaborative Services 
Contact Partner Support 

Trove acknowledges First Australian peoples as the Traditional Custodians of the country and their continued 
connection to land, sea, and culture. Trove pays their respect to the resilience and strength of Ancestors and 
Elders past, present, and emerging and extends that respect to all First Australian peoples. 


